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RE: SHYAMDEV PROPOSAL DRAWING

From Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Mon 4/21/2025 5:15 PM
To Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>;

O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

1 attachment (32 KB)
SHYAMDEV-PROPOSAL DRAWING.pdf;

Dear Sir
 
Please note the tolerance in ID (138 mm) should be +0.8 -0 and the thickness of rib should
be 2 mm instead of 3 mm as suggested by the customer.
Hence requested you to please rectify the above mentioned changes in drawing.
 
CC to Quotation team to provide me the die cost and quotation for the same.
 
Thanks & best regards
 
Dependra Kumar
Asst Manager - Sales and Marketing

M: +91 8448816017
T: +91 -11-49506541/41066301
E: dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited
11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector
D-3,
Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070
India

 
 
From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: SHYAMDEV PROPOSAL DRAWING
 
Dear Sir
 
Please find attached proposal Drawing
 
Regards
Ashutosh Singh

mailto:dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com

